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October 25, 2022 

 
Melinda Moritz 
Director of Public Works 
City of Leon Valley 
6400 El Verde Road 
Leon Valley, Texas 78238 
 
RE:   Huebner Elevated Storage Tank Painting and Rehabilitation 

Bid #2022‐08 
  Contract Award Recommendation 
 
Dear Ms. Moritz,  
 
Bids were received and opened on October 11, 2022, at 2:00 P.M. Twelve (12) bids were received, and 
the results are shown in the attached Bid Tabulation Summary. The lowest bidders on the project is Tankez 
Coatings, Inc. and O&J Coating, Inc. with a total bid amount of $312,000.00. 
 
I have reviewed the Contractor’s bid documents and completed reference checks.  Based on our review, 
O&J Coating, Inc. did not acknowledge Addendum No. 1, however, Tankez Coatings, Inc. did acknowledge 
Addendum No. 1.  Based on our review, the reference checks and past experience, Tankez Coatings, Inc. 
is qualified  to  complete  this work,  therefore;  it  is my  recommendation  that  the City of  Leon Valley, 
contingent  on  the  approval  of  the  City  Council,  award  the  construction  contract  for  the  Leon Valley 
Huebner  Elevated  Storage  Tank Painting  and Rehabilitation  to  Tankez Coatings,  Inc.  for  the  total bid 
amount of $312,000.00.   
 
If you have any additional questions, I can be contacted at 210‐822‐2232.   
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
Ardurra Group, Inc. 
TBPE Firm No. F‐10053 
 
 
 
Byron Sanderfer, P.E., CFM 
Public Works Practice Director 
 
Attachment:   Bid Tabulation Summary 
 
 


